



Proposition S Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes

October 2, 2013

Attendees:

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams

Richard K. Gaines

Valerie Miller (on behalf of Ollie Stewart)

Dr. Doug Petty

Curtis Royston

Brian A. Wahby

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Gaines at 12:38 PM.

Roger Cayce presented an update on the use of Prop S funds at various schools.

Curtis Royston commented that, due to the dearth of MBE and WBE companies available for bidding, the District should begin to offer curriculum to train students in industries that need minorities and women.

The group discussed adding a step to the bid process for companies to show that they would commit support back to the district, similar to grants from Aramark and Kwame in the past.

Mr. Gaines noted that Valerie Miller would be added to the committee.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:50 PM.